

awaghskar@gmail.com in linkedin.com/in/amol-waghaskar-98583b30 m +91-9860392005

AMOL G WAGHSKAR

Manager - Data Analytics in nVent

Diligent Data analyst with 13+ years of rich experience in Business and Audit analytics for various business domains especially Manufacturing and Banking. Managing projects on data analytics development, delivering dashboards for Audit and Business team, implementation of Continuous Control Monitoring (CCM) solution.

With a strong consulting and analytical background, delivering Result driven data analytics with return over investment strategy, adding value to the project from inception to completion and contributing ideas during the lifecycle of entire project.

Skills & Competencies

Audit/ Business Analytics Automation		Data Migration Review			FCPA Audit Automation		Data Visualization	
Continuous Control Monitoring		Risk Based Internal Audit			SOX Audit Automation		on	Quality Management
Travel & Expense Analysis		Machine Learning Project		Management Segregat		gregatio	n of Duties Analysis	
Analytical thinking	Problem	Solving	Agile	w	aterfall	Extract	, Transfo	rm, Load (ETL)

Technical Competencies

ACL – Analytics, GRC	
Tableau – Desktop, Prep	
• Arubus	
SAP ERP & Business processes	
MS Tools (Excel, word, PowerPoint)	
SQL Query	
MS Visio & MS Project	
Core Banking Solution (FINACLE)	
JD Edwards (JDE)	

Education

- Bachelor of Engineering (Information Technology)
 Dr. V V Patil College Of Engineering, Ahmednagar
 07/2001 05/2005
- Master in Business Administration (Finance)
 Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University
 07/2009 06/2011

Professional Experience

nVent - PENTAIR

- Manager Data Analytics
 Jan 2018 Till date (Mumbai)
- Assistant Manager Data Analytics Apr 2014 – Dec 2017 (Mumbai)

Tasks:-

- Lead multiple projects.
- Undertake Data Analytics requirement gathering.
- Interact and coordinate between technical & functional teams during project life cycle.
- Undertake quality reviews of analytics results.
- Undertake Data Analytics Adviser role for Process & IT based projects.
- Perform Data Quality and Completeness checks.
- Build Exception Visualization for end user use.
- · Perform exception assessment and trends.
- Build & run audit analytics as per scope.

Projects:-

- 1. Implementation of Business Analytics
 - Role Project Manager & Data Analyst.
 - Description The objective of the this project is to build Continuous Control Monitoring Solution for Expenditure, Revenue, Financial Close & Third party Business process.
 - Responsibility Requirement gathering, development, unit testing, Documentation, & preparation of visualizations.

- 2. Data visualization on Travel & Expense
 - Role Project Manager & Data Analyst.
 - Description The objective of the this project is to get more insight of expense spends by employee.
 - Responsibility Requirement gathering, preparation of visualizations, testing, & documentation.
- 3. Pro-active Compliance Audit Automation
 - Role Project Manager & Data Analyst.
 - Description The objective of the this project is to automate Compliance audit by extracting raw data files from different ERPs, analyzing extracted data to identify high risk samples for testing.
 - Responsibility Requirement gathering, development, unit testing, & documentation.
- 4. SOX Audit Automation
 - Role Project Manager & Data Analyst.
 - Description The objective of the this project is to automate SOX audit controls by extracting raw data files from different ERPs, analyzing extracted data to identify random samples for testing.
 - Responsibility Requirement gathering, Development, Unit testing, & Documentation.

AUDITime Information Systems (I) Limited

(Now AUDITime Quality Management Limited)
Senior Data Analyst
Oct 2006 – Mar 2014 (Mumbai)

Tasks :-

- Performing Team Lead task in End User Requirement Gathering and Feasibility Analysis.
- Participate in Scope Definition and Documentation Activity.
- Participate in Project Planning and Monitoring Activity.
- Implementing analytics automation based on Build Operate Transfer Model.
- Data migration verification (100%) Played key role in data migration verification projects. Participated in data verification scope finalization, coordination with stake holders, development and automation of verification task.

Projects:-

- 1. Continuous Audit Monitoring
 - Role Data Analyst.
 - Clients Bank of India, AXIS Bank, South Indian Bank, Dhanalaxmi Bank, Federal Bank, & ADCC Bank.
 - Description The objective of the Bank was to build an automated audit module for the business areas like Saving Deposit, Current Deposit, Advances (Cash credit, over draft), and Loans Module.
 - Responsibility Requirement gathering, development, unit testing, & documentation
- 2. Data Migration verification
 - Role Data Analyst
 - Clients Bank of India, IDBI Bank, LIC Housing Finance, & Vima Kamgar.
 - Description The objective of the Bank was to build an automated data migration verification module from data quality perspective for all the data moved for legacy to new system covering Key Financial & Non-Financial Fields.
 - · Responsibility Requirement gathering, development, unit testing, & documentation

Pimpri Chinchwad Municipal Corp

Software Programmer Feb 2006 – Sep 2006 (Pune)

Tasks :-

- Gather requirements, build and maintain websites.
- Undertake UAT & production release activities.